
ADDENDUM 2 

RFQ PS 64-16  

Public Radio System Analysis  

 

1. Please confirm that Okaloosa County currently utilizes or does not utilize the State 

of Florida Law Enforcement Radio System (SLERS) for public safety 

communications. 

 

                 This is part of the assessment in Phase I of the analysis.  

2. Is the current public safety radio system maintained by Williams Communications? 

Or possibly Baker’s Communications? 
 

                 This is part of the assessment in Phase I of the analysis.  

3. Will the new Countywide Simulcast VHF P25 Radio System be used by the Sheriff’s 

Department AND the Department of Public Safety's Emergency Management 

Office, EMS and fourteen fire departments in the county? 
 

                 This is part of the assessment in Phase I of the analysis and key stakeholder meetings.  

4. Approximately how long after the Consultant RFQ closes does the County 

anticipate awarding a contract? 
 

                 Refer to item 12 of the RFQ titled Award of Contract.  

5. Approximately how long does the County anticipate Phase I of the Consultant work 

will take? 
 

                 Proposal should include an anticipated timeline.  

6. Approximately how long does the County anticipate Phase II of the Consultant 

work will take? 
 

                Proposal should include an anticipated timeline. 

 


